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From: Sarah Sukarna

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 10:10 AM

To: Bob Pigott

Cc: Sarah Sukarna

Subject: FW: Councillor workshop agenda and materials

Attachments: City of Canada Bay Submission Green Paper.pdf; Workshop 25 September.pdf

-----Original Message-----  
From: Georgina Inwood [mail to:Georgina.Inwood@canadabay.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: 21 September 2012 11:40  
To: Angelo Tsirekas [mail to:Angelo.Tsirekas@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Helen McCaffrey [mail 
to:Helen.McCaffrey@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Marian OConnell [mail 
to:Marian.OConnell@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Michael Megna [mail to:Michael.Megna@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Mirjana 
Cestar [mail to:Mirjana.Cestar@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Neil Kenzler [mail 
to:Neil.Kenzler@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Pauline Tyrrell [mail to:Pauline.Tyrrell@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Tony Fasanella 
[mail to:Tony.Fasanella@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],drtahmed@  [mail to:drtahmed@ ]  
CC: _Executive Distribution List [mail to:Executive@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Marjorie Ferguson [mail 
to:Marjorie.Ferguson@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],Marcia Lyndon [mail to:Marcia.Lyndon@canadabay.nsw.gov.au]  
Subject: Councillor workshop agenda and materials  

Dear Councillors, 

Please find attached the agenda and materials for Tuesday evening’s workshop. 

I can provide an email copy of the Green Paper on request, but have not attached it to this message as it is a large file. If 
you could like to be sent a copy, please let me know, or alternatively, you can also access it via the link provided in the 
agenda papers. 

Kind regards, 
Georgina 

Georgina Inwood
Manager, Corporate Strategy 

City of Canada Bay

1a Marlborough Street, Drummoyne NSW 2047 

georgina.inwood@canadabay.nsw.gov.au

T 02 9911 6563 

M 0 748 

F 02 9911 6550 

www.canadabay.nsw.gov.au
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Sarah Sukarna | Business Analyst
City of Canada Bay

1a Marlborough St Drummoyne NSW 2047 | www.canadabay.nsw.gov.au
T: 02 9911 6575 | Sarah.Sukarna@canadabay.nsw.gov.au

Any information transmitted in this message and its attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. The above email correspondence should be read in conjunction with our standard disclaimer/terms which 
can be found at http://www.canadabay.nsw.gov.au/email-disclaimer

E17/1221/AS-09-001/PR-0039



 Inter Office Memo  
 

 

To: Councillors and Executive Staff 

From: General Manager 

Subject: Councillor workshop agenda 

Date: 21 September, 2012    

 
Dear Councillors  
 
Following is the agenda of matters to be discussed at the next workshop scheduled for 6.00pm on 
Tuesday, 25 September in the Halliday Room, Civic Centre, Drummoyne. 
 
 
Items for discussion: 
 
6.00pm Workplace, health and safety 

Presenter: Sarah O’Brien 
 

6.10pm Code of Conduct 
Presenter: Bruce Cook 
 

6.20pm Councillor Strategy Session and DLG workshops 
Presenter: Gary Sawyer and Georgina Inwood 
 

6.30pm A New Planning System for New South Wales – Green Paper  
Presenter: Tony McNamara 
 

7.00pm Business Paper Process (iPads) 
Presenter: Bob Pigott 
 

 
Summary information in relation to the Green Paper is provided on the following pages. 
 
 
Gary Sawyer 
General Manager 
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From: Sarah Sukarna

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 12:14 PM

To: Bob Pigott

Cc: Sarah Sukarna

Subject: FW: Councillor Workshop - 19 September 2017

Attachments: Agenda September 19.pdf

-----Original Message-----  
From: Carolyn Campbell [mail to:Carolyn.Campbell@canadabay.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: 15 September 2017 15:28  
To: _All Councillors [mail to:Councillors@canadabay.nsw.gov.au],_All Directors [mail 
to:AllDirectors@canadabay.nsw.gov.au]  
CC: bob pigott [mail to:Bob.Pigott@canadabay.nsw.gov.au]  
Subject: Councillor Workshop - 19 September 2017  

As I am sure you are aware, the poll for the election of Councillors for the City of Canada Bay has not yet been declared.

Subject to the declaration of the poll, a Workshop will be held for Councillors at 6.00pm on Tuesday, 19th September 
2017 at the Civic Centre, 1a Marlborough Street, Drummoyne (the Halliday Room). 

Please find attached, a copy of the agenda for the Workshop.  Further information for Councillors will be forwarded 
following the declaration of the poll.  A copy of this email will also be sent individually to your personal email address 
where required. 

Should you have any enquiries, do not hesitate to contact Council’s  Acting Director, Bob Pigott, on 9911-6530 or Mobile 
0449 953 100. 

Regards,

Carolyn Campbell 
PA to Director Corporate Services 

City of Canada Bay

1a Marlborough Street, Drummoyne NSW 2047  

carolyn.campbell@canadabay.nsw.gov.au

T 02 9911 6526 

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

Subject: Councillor Workshop Agenda 

Date: 15 September 2017 

 

Dear Councillors 
 

Following is the agenda of matters to be discussed at the Workshop scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 
19 September 2017, in the Halliday Room, Civic Centre, Drummoyne, commencing at 6.00pm. 
 
Items for consideration: 
 
 

Time Details Presenters 

6.00pm Welcome Mayor Angelo Tsirekas 

6.10pm Introduction and Overview of Directors Roles and 
Responsibilities 

Gary Sawyer 
General Manager 

6.30pm Integrated Planning and Reporting/Community 
Engagement Strategy 

Sally Anderson-Day 
Manager Community & Corporate Strategy 

6.45pm Code of Conduct Alan Yates – Probity Consultant 

7.15pm Code of Meeting Practice/Defamation/Confidentiality Sue Puckeridge – Lindsay Taylor Lawyers 

7.45pm IT Equipment Peter Beck 
Manager Information Systems 

8.00pm Dinner  

 
 
 
 

Gary Sawyer 
General Manager 
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